



Joseph A. Perry
JumpstartDesigner.com
Joe@JumpstartDesigner.com
719.232.0742
838 A 7th Avenue
Honolulu, HI 96816

Summary

If I had to describe what I bring to the table in a word, it would be breadth. From design through pre-press all the way to production, I am well versed. Printing is not where my expertise ends, I also have a background in web and video. I pride myself with being able to connect with clients on a professional level, as well as a personal level, and enjoy exceeding the expectations placed upon me.

Past Job Responsibilities

- Art direction in print and web marketing collateral
- Design and production experience in print, web and video design
- Working directly with clients to help them realize their visions
- Digital and offset prepress and printing
- Illustration

Education

Graduated Summa Cum Laude from Colorado Technical University in Colorado Springs, September 2008
Bachelor's Degree in Visual Communication

Experience

- Palolo Chinese Home, Office Manager
Rehabilitation, since March 2013
Supervisor: Matt Lovell 808.748.4935
- Nexgen Pharma, Graphic Designer
Design and production, February 2012 to March 2013
Supervisor: Mike Haffeman 719.579.9650 Extension 7970
- Service Typographers, Graphic Designer
Design and pre-press, August 2010 to January 2012
Supervisor: Janis Maio 719.636.1930
- Skyway Publications, Art Director
Print and web design, May 2009 to August 2010
Supervisor: Andy Anderson 719.540.2200
- Perpetual Publishing LLC, Freelance
Book cover design, July 2008 to September 2008
Supervisor: Joshua Smith 719.201.6490
- Pikes Peak Community College, Printing and Design Work Study
Printing and publications assistant, January 2007 to May 2007 and January 2006 to June 2006
Supervisor: Mark Day 719.502.2000

Internships

- Boswell Idea Group, Graphic Design
Production art, April 2008 to August 2008
Supervisor: Bob Crum 719.660.1202
- Gazette Telegraph, Graphic Design
Production art, January 2006 to May 2006
Supervisor: Jerry Herman 719.632.5511